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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEVADA

1" MEDIA LLC,
Plaintiff]
V.

NAPSTER, INC., REALNETWORKS, INC,,
KSOLO, INC. and SLEP-TONE
ENTERTAINMENT CORPORATION d/b/a
SOUND CHOICE ACCOMPANIMENT
TRACKS,

Defendants.

I, Edward R. Nelson, II1, declare as follows:

l. “My name is Edward R. Nelson, IIL

entitled action.

N N’ N N N N N N N S S N N

CIVIL ACTION NO. 2:07-cv-00056-LDG-
GWF

DECLARATION OF EDWARD R.
NELSON, III IN SUPPORT OF
PLAINTIFF’S REQUEST FOR ENTRY
OF DEFAULT AGAINST DEFENDANT
SLEP-TONE ENTERTAINMENT
CORPORATION D/B/A SOUND
CHOICE ACCOMPANIMENT
TRACKS

I am an attorney for the plaintiff in the above-
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2. The summons and complaint filed in this action were served on Defendant Sound Choice
on January 22, 2007, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A.”
3. The time within which Sound Choice may answer or otherwise respond as to Plaintiff’s
Complaint has expired.
4 Sound Choice has not answered or otherwise responded to Plaintiff’s Complaint.

Signed this the 12th day of June, 2007,

. Edward R

. Nelson,
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT GOURT

District of

NEVADA

18T MEDIA, LLC

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

V.

NAPSTER, INC., ET AL

CASENUMBER:  2:07-cv-00056-HDM-GWF

TO:! (Name and address of Defendont)

Entertainment Corporation d/b/a Sound Choice Accompaniment Tracks

clo Kurt J. Slep
14100 South Lake Drive
Charlotte, NC

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMIMONED and required to serve on PLAINTIFE'S ATTORNEY (name and address)

JONATHAN T. SUDER / EDWARD R. NELSON, th
FRIEDMAN, SUDER & COOKE

604 E, Fourth Street, Sulte 200

Fort Worth, Texas 76102

L. KRISTOPHER RATH
HUTCHISON & STEFFEN, LLC
Peccole Professlonal Park
10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200
Las Vegas, Nevada 88146

an-answer to the complaint which is served on you with this summons, Wi
of this summons on you, exclusive of the day of service. Ifyoufallto dos
for the relief demanded in the complaint. Any answer that you serve on
Clerk of this Court within a reasonable period of time after service.

ithin 20 days afler service
0, judgment by default will be taken againstyou
the parties o this action must be filed with the

Januafy 17, 2007

LANGE B, WILEEN
() DEPUTY CLERK

DATE.
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L.
%AO 440 (Rev. 8/01) Summons InuClvll Action
LT RETURNOFSERVICL
Service of the d complaint ade by.mé DATE \j
Service of the Summons and complaint was made by.ny rbyna,\? _?,} » 2 490‘7
NA OTSERVER(PRI 7) DR e ]
aleni Ls 5 K p"nfajc Iayes "f’J p:EQ

Chech one bax below (o indicate appropriale method of yervice

@-Served personally upon the defendant, Place whete served:

Sowndd Choice //V/:'c./mz/ o LuKse
I4 100 SeuHl Lakes Dk
Chaslotte, N 25273
) Left copies thereof at the clefendant’s dwelling house or usual place of abode wnth o person of suitable age and
. discretion then residing thergin,

Name of person with whom the summons and complaint were left:

[ Returned unexueuted:

O Other (specify):

STATEMENT OF SERVICE FELS
TRAVE| SERVICES i TOTAL
Ve - | 7™ g0.00

DECLARATIO NOF SERV-ER

1 declare undei panalty of perjiry uudcn the Iaws H 3 Unltcd Smtes of America (hat the folegomg information

contained i in the Retux n of Selwce and Sta[ement ofSer e Jees |s Irug ay rect. .
. o ™ .
Fxecuted on _ //7'3"/c ?
Date Signature of Server,

/40F éxsz/ug/ Eﬁéz/ﬁ'f,(rc zrzp,

Address of Server

_' (13 As lo who may serve a shinmaris sce Rule 4 of the Federnl Rules of' Civil Pracedure, -



Case 2:07-cv-00056-LDG-GWF  Document 54-2  Filed 06/12/2007  Page 6 of 32

Case 2:07-cv-00056  Document 1-1  Filed 01/16/2007 Page 1 of 7

L. Kristopher Rath (5749)
HUTCHINSON & STEFFEN, L.L.C,
Peccole Professional Patk

10080 West Alta Drive, Suite 200
Las Vegas, Nevada 89145
krath@hutehlepal.com

(702) 385-2500

(702) 385-2086 fax

Jonathan T. Suder*

Bdward R. Nelsor, m?
FRIEDMAN, SUDER & COOKE
Tindall Square Warehouse No. 1
604 Bast 4th Street, Suite 200
Fort Worth, Texas 76102
nelson(dfsclaw.com

(817) 334-0400

(817) 334-0401 fax

ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFF
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEVADA

15" MEDIA LLC, )
. Plaintiff, ) CIVIL ACTIONNO.
)
V. ) PLAINTIFF’S ORIGINAL
: ) COMPLAINT
NAPSTER, INC., REALNETWORKS, INC., ) ,
KSOLO, INC. and SLEP-TONE ) JURY DEMANDED
ENTERTAINMENT CORPORATION d/b/a )
SOUND CHOICE ACCOMPANIMENT )
TRACKS, )
)
Defendants. )

I pursuant to LR 1A 10-2 (c), Altorney will comply with LR TA 10-2 within thirty da)}s.
2 pursuant to LR IA 10-2 (c), Attorney will comply with LR IA 10-2 within thirty days.
1
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Plaintiff 157 MEDIA LLC brings this action against Defendants NAPSTER INC,
REALNETWORKS, INC., KSOLO, INC,, and ENTERTAINMENT CORPORATION d/bfa

SOUND CHOICE ACCOMPANIMENT TRACKS, alleging as follows:

I. JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. Turisdiction exists under 28 U.S.C. § 1338(a) because the Defendants are charged
with patent infringement undef 35US.C. §§271 and 281.

2. The Defendants each have transacted and, at the time of the filing of this Complaint,
ate transacting businesses in this Judicial District involving products, systems, and/or services
violative of Plaintiff’s patent.' Venue is proper under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391 (b) and (c) and 28 U.S.C. §
1400(b)..

[I. THE PARTIES

7 3 R -Plaintiff 157 MEDLA LILCis alimited liébil.ity company organized and existiﬁg mder

the laws of the State 6f Nevada, with its principal place of business in Las Vegas, Nevada. 1% Media

| is the assignee of, owns all right, title and interest in, and has standing to sue for infringement of

United .States Patent No. 5,464,946 entitled “System and Apparatus for Interactive Multimedia

Entel taiument” (the ‘946 Patent™). The ‘946 Patent was duly and legally issued to Dr. Scott Lewis

on Novembel 7,1995. A true and cotrect copy of the ‘946 Patent is 'utaahed as Bxhibit "A” and
incorporated as part of this Comp lamt.

4, NAPSTER, INC. is a Delaware corporation with offices at 9044 Melrose Avenue, Los

Angeles, CA. Napster may be served with process by serving its registered agent, William E.

Growney, Jr., at 9044 Melrose Avenue, Los Angeles, CA 90069. Napster has made, sold, offered for
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sale,b and offers for sale products and services that infringe one or more claims of the ‘946 Patent,
Napster has infringed, and continues to infringe, the ‘946 Patent either directly or through acts of
contributory infringement or iﬁduéemen‘t in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271.

5. REALNETWORKS, INC. is a Washington corporation with offices at 2601 Elliott
Avenue, Suite 1000, Seatti_e, WA. RealNetworks may be served with process by serving its
registered agent, Robert R. Kimball, at 2601 Elliott Avenue, Suite 1000, Seaitle, WA. RealNetworks
has made, sold, offered for sale, and offers for sale products and services that infringe one or more
claim§ of the 946 Patent. RealNetworks has infringed, and continues to infringe, the ‘946 Patent .
either directly or through acts of contributory infringement or inducement in violatiom of 3,5 US.C.§
271, \'

6. KSOLO, INC. is a Delaware corp_oration with offices at 1333 Bl'éadwvay, New York,
NY.. kSoIo. mﬁy be sérved with iarocéss by serving its registered agent, The Corboraﬁéﬂ Trust
Company, at 1209 Orange Street, Wilmington, DE. kSolo has made, sold, offered for sale, and
offers for sale products and services that infringe one or more claims of the ‘946 Patent. kSolo has
infringcd; and continues to infringe, the ‘946 Patent either directly or through aéts of confributory
infringemeént or inducement in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271.
| 7. ENTERTAINMENT CORPORATION d/b/a SOUND CHOICE
ACCOMPANIMENT TRACKS (“Sound Choice™) is a North éar.olina corporation with offices at
14100 South Lake Drive, Charlotte, NC. Sound Choice may be sérvecl with process by serving its
registered agent, Kut J. Slep, at 14100 South Lake Drive, Charlotte, NC. Sound Choice has made,

sold, offered for sale, and offers for sale products and services that infrings one or more claims of the
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<046 Patent. Sound Choice has infiinged, and continues to infringe, the 946 Patent either through
acts of contributory infringement or inducement in violation 0f 35 U.S.C. § 271

I1I. BACKGROUND

8. Dr. Scott Lewis is an individual residing in Los Gatos, California, Dr. Lewis is the
controlling manager of 1 Media and the inventor of many patents, including the 046 Patent.

9. Dr. Lewis received B.S. and M.S. dégrees with honors in mechanical and electrical
engineering from M.LT. Additionally, he carned a Ph.D. from Oxford University in adaptive digital
signal processing as aMarshall Scholar and an M.B.A. from Harvard Business School. Dr. Lewis is
a pioneer in the use of broadband internet and multimedia applications. He led the development of
single-chip video and audio compression solutions, as well as the first automotive video cellular
telephone.

10. D1 Lewis is the inventor of a nﬁhlbtir of patents in multimedia conmnﬁﬁcatidn
technology including the separation, processing and recombination of multiple streams of
multimediﬁ data. This processing can include enhancement, compression and other forms of data
manipulation. The inventions of Dr. Lewis’ patents are used in many online entertainment systems.

1. PATENT INFRINGEMENT

11, | Evach of the Defendants has infiinged the ‘946 Patent either directly or through acts of
contributory infringement or inducement in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271.

12.  Napster and RealNetworks have infringed, and continue to infringe, at léast claims 1,
3, and 16 of the ‘946 Patent. Specifically, Napster and RealNetworks each own and/or operate

websites available over the World Wide Web — commonly referred to as the Internet — through which
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they make their respective products, systems, and/or services available to the world at large. Napster
and RealNetworks infringe the ‘946 Patent through certain of these websites and certain products,
technologies and/or applications e1ﬁployed thereon or available therefrom.

13. kSolo and Sound Choice have infringed, and continue to infringe, at least claim 16 of

" the ‘946 Patent. Specifically, kSolo owns and/or operafes one or more websites available over the

Internet through which it makes its products, systems, and/or services available to the world at large.
kSolo infringes the ‘946 Patent through certain of these websites (namely, www.ksolo.com) and
certain products, technologies and/or applications employed thereon or available therefrom. Sound
Choice partners with Napster and RealNetworks, among others, to distribute Sound Choice audio
and video content over the Internet. As a consequence of its partnerships (or similar business
arrangements or ventures), Sound Choice is liable to Plaintiff as a contributory infringer and/or as an
ac-tivé indﬁcef of infringement. |

14. 'fhe Defendants’ infringement, contributory infringement, and/or active inducement
of infringement has injured 1% Media. The Defendants are, thus, liable to 1% Media in an amount
that adequately éompensates 1% Media for their infringements, which by law canmot be less than a
reasonable royalty.

1S.  The Defendants’ infringement, contributory infringement, and/or active inducement
of infringement has been willful and deliberat;bi;c;l;se each Defendant has been given notice of or,
upon informatioﬂ and belief, knew ofthe ‘946 Patent and has nonetheless injured 1 Media. The

injury to 1% Media will continue unless and until this Court enters an injunction prohibiting further
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infringement and, specifically, enjoining {urther manufacture, use, sale and/or offer for sale of
products or services that come within the scope of the ‘946G Patent.

V. JURY DEMAND

16.  Plaintiff hereby requests a trial by jury pursnant to Rule 38 of the Federal Rules of

Civil Procedure and LR 38-1.

V. PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Plaintiff 1 Media asks that the Court find in its favor and against the Defendants and that the
Court grant Plaintiff the following relief:

a. Tudgment that one or more claims of United States Patent No. 5,464,946 have been
infringed, either literally and/or under the doctrine of equivalents, by one ormore of
the Defendants and/or by others to whose infringement the Defendants have
contributed and/or by others whose infringement has been induced by the
Defendants;

b. Judgment that the Defendants account for and ﬁexy to 1% Media all damages to and
costs incurred by 1% Media because of the Defendants’ infringing activities and other
conduct complained of herein;

c. That 1% Media be granted pre-judgment and post-judgment interest on the damages
caused to it by reason of the Defendants’ infringing activities and other conduct
complained of herein; o

d. That this Court declare (his an exceptional case and award 1% Media its reasonable

attorney’s fees and costs in accordance with 35 U.S.C. § 285;

e. That the Defendants be permanently enjoined from any further activity or conduct
_ that infringes one or more claims of United States Patent No. 5,464,946, and
1
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f That 1% Media be granted such other and-fuyther relief as the Court may deem just and
proper under the circunistances.

DATED: January /G !'1{2007. : Respectfully submitted,

Y |y

L. Kxistopher Rath (5749)
HUTCHINSON & STEFFEN, LLC
Peccole Professional Park

10080 West Alta Drftie, Suite 200
Las Vegas, Nevada 89145

Jonathan T. Syder

Edward R. Nelson, Il
FRIEDMAN, SUDER & - COOKE
Tindall Squarec Warehouse No. 1
604 East 4(h Street, Suite 200
Fort Worth, Texas 761102

ATTORNEYS FOR PLAINTIFF
1¥" MEDIA LLC
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United States Patent s

Lewis

O L

5,464,946
Nov. 7, 1995

11y Patent Number:
451 Date of Patent:

(54] SYSTEM AND APPARATUS FOR
INTERACTIVE MULTIMEDIA
ENTERTAINMENT

{751 Inventor: Scott W. Lewis, San Jose, Callf. -

[73] Assignee: Multimedia Systems Coxporation, San
Jose, Calif.

[21] Appl. No.: 977,033

[22] Filed: Feb. 11, 1993

(51] Imt. CLY e G09B 15/02; G10H 1/26
{521 1.8, Cl wwens 84/609; BA/645; 84/47T R
[58] Field of Searell wosrowereus 84/601, 602, 609-614,

84/634-638, 645, 477 R, 478, DIG. 6

(S6) References Cited
1.8, PATENT DOCUMENTS

5,194,682 371993 Okamura et ak. ...... e 347643 X
5947,126 9/1993 Okarnurs et al, .. . B4/G4S X
5,250,747 1071993 THUMUTA weviessussmmsontseimsansesiens 84/645
. 5,296,643 371994 Kuoetal w 84/610

Primary Examiner—Stanley J. Witkowskl,
Attorney, Agent, or Finn—Benman Collins & Sawyer

[57 ABSTRACT
A system for interactive multimedia entertainment that

stores a plurality of videa and/or songs and allows for the

veceipt of information concerning the cost of each song and

other relevant information, The system has application to
music listening, video entertainment and Karaoke catertain-
ment systems.

© 1,213,804 V1917 Cahill R4/671 29 Claims, 11 Drawing Sheets
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5464,946
1 ' 2
SYSTEM AND APPARATUS FOR SUMMARY OF THE INVENTION
INTE%;%%?.TEAWM}E&@ DIA The present invention is directed to 2 method and appa-

FIELD OF THE INVENTION

The present invention xelaics to an inleraclive multimedia
system and more particularly to a system for the interactive
multimedia entertalitment,

BACKGROUND OF THE INVENTION

The entertainmentindustry has beceme more diverse over
time. With the advent of music video entertalnment, the
ability to dub in differcnt information and provide o facility
for the viewer or the listener to actively engage with the
enterlainment is now more avallable, There have been new
technologies that have been developed as a result of the
music entertainment. For example, Keraoke is very popular
in Asia. In Karaoke individuals listen to music and read the
words on a screen, watch the lyrics and sing along. It is of
equal infercst that many people are doing these same things
within the confines of their home.
Karaoke entertainment fnvolves participants which sing
to & popular song in which the main vacal track has been
removed. Many forms of Karaoke can exist including sudio
1ape only Kuracke in which psrticipant nses a script or
memory for the lyric words, CD-ROM Karaoke which uses
siill or non-unique. video off the CD-ROM to provide
entertainment for the non-singing participants and color
changing lyric words to aid the singing participant, and laser
disk Karaoke containing unigque video along wlth color
changing lyrics. Typioally such systems can change pitch but
only by changing the speed of the song’s play back, since the.
audio is inherently analog or streaming digital based infor-
mation which is net buffered in any way. Revenus is
generated either through admission foes collected from °
Karaoke bar or booth patrons or from purchases of disk or
tape products at record or Karacke shops.
Many- draw backs exist which make multimedia music
entertaiyment mote difficult to enjoy or raore costly to
obiain. In music listening entertainment, for example, it is
imposaible to judge a song until it is aired and heard, with
many songs on a glven record never given aie time. In music
video cntertainment air time is even more restelcted since
there are only & small number of cable channels devoted 0
music video entertalnment. Both of these areas would gain
immensely from an interactive system of access; they would
gain even more enlertainment value if creative participant
interactivity could be added, The present jnvention
addresses both of these points, i
Soveral specifio draw backs exist with existing techolques
. of Karaoko entertainmeont, Fisst, often the medium of tape,
CD-ROM disks, or laser disks require a purchaser to buy one
tape or disk that containg 4 dozen songs although anly one
or two ate of interest. Second, though some songs are used
by purchasers matyy times, in the case of Karaoke bar, booth,
or personal cntestainment purposes it is common 1o use a
given song only gnce or twice gver a year, thus increasing

 the effective cost of the entertainment, Third, though there
are thousands of Karaoke song titles, normal recond stores of
even Karaoke stores only carry R small proportion of the
total produced tifles, A Just disadvantage of existing Karaoke
systems is that they have only been used for one track of the 65
full piece, the vocals; the present inventlon addresses all of
the above-mentioned points.
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ratus for inferactive muliimedia entertaifiment.

Tn  first facet, an interactive music listening entertain- *

ment system comprises means for storng a plurality of
songs; maans for selecting one of the plurality of songs from
the storing micans; and means responsive to the selecting
means for receiving the onc song from the storing means by
a recipient; the receiving means also receiving information
concerning the cost of the one song from the storing means

and including means for limiting the number of plays for the

one song.

In 2 stcond facet, an interactive multimedia video enter-
tainment system comprises means for storing & plurality of
songs and videa information related to the plurality of songs;
means for selecting a song and its associzted video infor-
mation from the storing meags; and meang responsive to the
selecting means for receiving the pne song and its associated
video information, the receiving means also for receiving
information conceming the cost of the one song and its
associated video information from the storing means and for
counting the number of times the.one song is played and
charging the recipient a particular price per play.

In yet a third facet, an interactive multimedia karaoke
system coumprises neans for storing multimedia information

to allow for the:production of a video and audlo presenta- -

{ion; means for selecting 2 particolar set of multimedia
information from the storing meang; and means responsive
to the selecting means for receiving the particular set of
multimedta information and for modifying the partienlar set
of multimerdia information so as enhance the quality and
interaetivity of the particvlar set of multimedia information.

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE DRAWINGS
TIG. 1 i3 an interactive multimedia system utilized for
music listening entertainment.

FIG. 2A is an interactive multimedia system for video'-

entertainment, L FE

FIG. 28 is an interactive multimedia sysiem for Karaoke
entertainment.

FIG. 2C shows an interactive multimedia Karaoke pre-
sentation. .

FIG. 3 is a flow chart of a-frst embodiment of the
optimization method which is utilized in & network in
accordance with the present invention.

FIG. 4 is & flow chart showing the operation of a second
embodiment of an oplimization method which is utilized in
a network in accordance with the present invention in which
a matrix of compression and transmisslon algorithms are
utilized. ~ :

FIC. 5 is a flow chart showing the separation of multl-
media information in accordance with the present invention.

FIG. 6 is a chart showing the cooperation of a compres-
sion algorithm with a transmission algorithm ir accordance
with the present Invention. L

FIG. 7 Is a tlock representation of digitel information of
an image file and a MIDI flle. .

FIG. 8 is a block representation of the multimedia call
processing system (MCPS) in accordance with the present
invention.

FIC. 9 is a black representation of an interactive multi-
media device in accordance with the present invention,



Case 2:07-cv-00056-LDG-GWF

Document 54-2

Filed 06/12/2007

Case 2:07-cv-00056 Document 1-2  Filed 01/16/2007  Page 15 of 20

3

DETAILED DESCRIPTION OF THE
INVENTION

The present invention relates to an improvement in'inter-
active mulimedia enleriainment systems, The following
dcseription is presented to enable one of ordinary gkilt in the
art to malce and use the invention nad is provided in the
.context of a patent application and its requirements, Various
modifications to the prefered embodiment will be readily
apparent 1o those skilled in the art and the generic principles
and featores described hereln. : 10

Referring now to FIG. 1, what is shawn is an interactive
nusic Jistening entertainment system. The music Hstening
enterlainment system 10 comprises an interactive multime-
dia mastering sysiera (IMM) 42 which recelves the program
source material a8 in the songs or recoxds of CD quality
provided through o multimedia call processing system
(MCPS) 44 which in turn is activated by a telephone and is
also connected ta an interactive owiltimedia device (VD)
52.

The (IMD) 52 in this situation would be capable of
provlding for storage of certain songs which could ba played
on a stereo or the like, This type of syster the IMD 52 conld

. provide a CI> quality song which can be transmitted over the
network, The MCPS 44 can take credit or order information
and can ship an IMD 52 song over the network or can
indicate that a CD sbould be shipped in the mail. In the
pregent invention the IMD 52 wif] Tinit the number of times
the song can be played by encoding the song in e particular
way when it is sent and also can provide for a charge for
each time a particular song is played. In addition, the system
waould have the capability to make a personalized album. For
example, if the recipient of a particular song waoted {0
record it directly from the IMM, he/she could send a signal

- down to the TMM 42 via the IMD 52, The IMM 42 would
then provide a high quality audin song to be recorded,

FIG. 2A shows an embodiment of & music video enter-
tainment system 20. Much like the previously mentioned
mugic listening cotertainment system an IMM 42 provides
enhanced music to a MCPS 44, In addition, program source

_material for video is provided ta the IMD 52 from another
source (not showx), The IMD 52 would be utilized to send
information to a TV 32 and/or stereo 34 related to audio,
MID], instruments and the like. In this embodiment, multi-
media information can be sent down a network such ag stills,
motion, lyrics, score and synchronized with the playback.
Additlonally one or all of the music video tracks can be
substituted by an actual audio or MIDI instrument input.
This would allow a person te play as 2 member of the band
for entertainment or learning depending vpon the graphics
display which can include a section with the current music -
rotation scora with color changes to highlight the current
position of the guidance of the accompanying musician. In
addition, the tempo and pitch can be adjusted to the control
of data generated from the IMD 52, Multimedia information
could also be keyed by type or generated to provide a video
oveslay.

FIG. 2B {s a simple block diagram of a Karacke eater-
tainment system 30. Once again this system includes an
IMM 42 which with the IMD 52, a CD quality song can be
teansmitted ta the TV 32 and the stereo 34. Peycho-graphic
information can be displayed such as equalization and
dynamic levels, Multimedia infarmation can be sent down a
network 1o the TV 32 such as with stlls, moton, Jyrlcs,
gcores, etc, and synchronized with the playback aspects of g5
the system,

In this system 30 each of a plorality of insirursents along
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with voice (sing-along) can be enhanced via the present
inveation, To more fully explain this feature refer now to
FIG. 2C which depicts 2 mullimedia Karacke presentation
400 in accordance with the present invention, As is seen in
the Figure, one person 402 is holding a microphone 404, has
o monitor 406 in front of her, and a video camera 408 is in
frons of her on top of the monitor 406. A second person 410

‘has g similar arcangement 410 except he is playing a MID1

drum 412, Yet a third person 414 ha¢ a similar video
camesa/monitor amrangement except he'is playing a MIDI
guitar 416, All of the individvals 404, 410 and 416 can view
the Karaoke entertainment screen via thefr respective moni-
tors, At the same (ime the Karaoke presentation can be
provided to an audience 450 on & gcreen 452,

In an arrangement such as this a mulimedia presentation
of a popular song is introduced, each of the players can have
their instruments or volee (as the case may be) substituted
for the same tracks in the original song/video. In such an
arrangement all of the original tracks (voice, lyrics, drom,
gultar and score) can be substituted with the tracks of the
entertainment instruments (instruments or voices) of the
individuals 404, 410 and 416, Guidance to performers for
terspo i provided using the monitors to display portions of
the corresponding score for the instrument being played or
voeals being sung (drum track, guitar score, voice lyrics)
with the position in time being indicaied by the irack
changing color.

In a preferred embodiment each of Lhe tracks can be
farther enhanced hy incorporating interactive video sources
from the different performers using a key video color keying
technique for each performers video source. The scene
viewed by the avdience may be in one embodiment, the
heads of the individual performers on the bodies of the
people in the actual video having used the performers video |
sources as identifiad by the color key mastered in the video
as a substitute for the original video material. In so doing
many of the enhancements and the like which will herein-
after be deseribed can be performed to make the perfor-
mance as realistic as possible.

Tn all of the above described embodiments an IMM 42 is
critieal to providing somie inleractive aclivity of the pro-
gram. To more fully’ describe this oplimization technigue
refer now ta FIG. 3 which is 2 block diagram of an
opiimization method in accordance with the present inven-
tfon. The systems 10 and 20 as above-mentioned include an.
IMM 42 that provides much of the optimizailon of the
program source materdal for prescotation to MCPS 44,

To more specifically describe this optimization technique,
refer now to FIG. 3 which Is 2 block dlagram of an
optimization method in accordance with the present inven-
tion. This optimization technique has been described in
detail in U.S, patent application No. 07/976,941, ealitled,
“Method for the Production and Transmission of Enhanced
Multimedia Information™, having a filing date of Nov. 16,
1092, assigned 1o the assignee in the present invention, and
that patent application is incorporated by reference in this
applicatton. The following paragraphs along with the
accompanying figures will provide the delails regarding the
optimization method and how it will be nsed advanlageously
to provide an enhanced interactive multimedia system.

The pupose of the IMM 42 is 10 provide maximum
interactivity while at the same time providing maximum
retention of the program model. It 5 also important that
thers be minimum transit time for the interactivity while the
{nformatlon has maximum teplication. Therefore, it is very
important that the program mode] psychographic pacameters

Page 27 of 32
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e well described, For example, the spatial, color, temporzl,
audio response, material concept, contention perception all
should be very well described and defined in the program
model,

Referring agein to FIG, 3 what is shown [s a first
embodiment of a flow chazt for providing an enhanced
Interactive image that utilizes the principles of the prosent
invention. The flow chart 100 comprises the steps of pro-
viding a program model 10 a separator. The scparator 102
wil divide the information into primary and sccandary
layers of interactive multimedia information. The separation
is autornatic and can be accomplished in a variety of ways.
For example, the layers can be separated by production
sources, Tn another example, séparation can be accom-
plished through key coding the layers; In yet a third
cxample, the layers can be spatielly separated o separated
by the varions colors. Finally, layers of information could be
separated by a filtering process,

The primary. layers are provided to the compression
gencration block 104. There are a variety of ways that the
multimedia data cas be, changed or generated to use less
bandwidth. For example, compression algorithms or their
equivalents could be utilized to reduce the bandwidth used.
In addition generaiors, such as in @ tone geoerator sysiem,

could be utilized to reduce the bandwidth required. Finally,

key coding systems could be utilized'to reduce bandwidth
use. Such systems will be discussed in more detail later in
the specification, )

Tn this embodiment, the primary layer is provided to an
encoder where the primary layer is prepared for transmission
(block 108). The primary layer i then decompressed (block
110). ‘The primary layer is then decoded and mixed with the
secondary layer of data information (block 112) to provide
an enhanced interaclive multimedia image (motion, video or
other) or duta to a display. - - . .

Similarly, the secondary layer is compressed through
block 114, encoded (block 116) and then transmitted to
block 118 to decompress and mix block 110, The twa signals
(primary and secondary) are’then sent to display 112.

In this embediment, for example, in the optirmization of
video images, the primary layer can be the foreground
fmage, the secondary layer can be background information.
Through the mse of this type of optimizadon technique

5,464,946
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of the multimedia system, .
Psychographic enhancements are critical to the improve-
mexit In interactive multimedia transmission- and reception

" enhancements, and in the context of the present application

w
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- moultimedia information can be enhanced while at the same -

tiroe utliizing significantly less bandwidth,

“lo more fully undetstand this feamre refer now to the ,

following discuasion. In a Lypical interactive multimedia
sysiem the information is all sent along one layer. The
jnformation that can then be transmitted is imited by the
bandwidih of that layer, i

In the prior art, the interactive multimedia information . -

that could be transmitted along typical networks or trans-
migsion paths that are very limited becavse, for example, in
the case of video images the bandwidh is not adequate 1o
provide a high quality image to & display, °

Hence, in the present invention, by scparating the multi-
media information fito primary and secondary layers and
thereafter compressing the more jmportant information uli-
lzing well known compression algorthms, a gystemn. is
dsscribed that can produce enhanced interactive multimedia
information that sasily be transmitted over cxisting net-
works.

To more fully describe the psychographic enhancement
feature of the present invention refor now to FIG, 4 which
shown the various possibilities from a particular program
model, The program model is provided to the separalor 42

45

65

is information that is not transmitted but aperates on, opes-
ates in conjunction with, or operafes as a supplement to
transmitted multimedia information. There are three sepa-
rate categories thal will be described that relate to psycho-
graphic enhancements. -

The first caiegory will be described s a vross correlation

" between the information that ls being transmitted and being

enhanced due to the presence of informalion that is not
transmitted. Dithering of image is an example of this in that
dithering masks artifucts of images that are present and that
improves the image quelity. This type of system does not
remove the artifacts but actnally just masks imperfectiona. A
second example in the andio erena where secondary gudio
materlals such as asound of an ocean or the like which might
mask problems in the audio quality of the primacy sound
(voice, music or the like).

Thé second category is where the signal is actually
changed without the uge of eny conirol signal; for exarmple,
thraugh interpolation or some other technique, The typical
example of that is a graphic equalizer in which certain
frequencies are enhanced depending on the range of the
particolar device. Another example of the second category is
to frequency or amplitude compress a certain signal so as to
further enbance the frequencies that are being transmitted. It
is also known to vsc various filters to sharpen or provide
certain information -Wbat will actually modify the signal
without controlling it per se.

Finally, the third category is using the primary and
secondary information 10 drive the other generators that
might be present within the multimedia system, This can be
ptilized to- either enhance the multimedia {information -or
enhaneo the program model, An example of this is the use
of real-lime graphics frequency spectrum displays to
enhance a music juke box type of program model.

Ag is seen In FIG. §, the primary multimedin information
layer can be compressed to reduce the bandwidth utilizing
well known algorithms, Tt is also seen that the signal can be
replaced by a geuerator that i respansive to the primacy/.
secondary layers signals, Finally, a key code could be vsed
to cause information to be provided from a look-up table or
the like.

_Although all of the above methods provide advantages in
accordznce with the present invention, key coding has some
additional mon-obvions sdvantages when utilized in the
optimization sysism of the present jnvention. In the follow-
ing paragraphs the use of various key coding systems will b
described generally along with their attendant advantages.

Typically, when looking at an interactive myltimedin
information signal there ars several components of that
Information. The first component is the data or the multl-
medip information fiself that is being conveyed. The second
component s referred to as program mode! dynamies, That
is the changes that ocour in the interaciive multimedia
information due to for example, a fade that allows for a
transitlon from one scene in the graphics or video image to

-another, Conversely, If you want to wips away an image
there i information associated with the muliimedia data that

Wwould call out for that trensition to chenge efficientty.
Finally, the third category of Interactive multimedia infor-
mation {8 what will be refarred to in this specification wlich
will allow a paticular deviee or system 10 20 from one
category to another. In & typlesl {nteractive multimedia
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information system all this information s required to
adequarely transrnit such information.
In its simplest form, & key has an identifiable code which
dictates the commands on the other side of the device. The

clearcst example of such akeying system would be the very:

simple dual tone multi-frequency (DTMF) signal, This type

of signal can be useéd in the telecommunications area to

provide keying for low bandwidth protocol. These keys

would then command a code table on the side of the network

to provide certain informatido about the muttimedia infor-

mation to be displayed without requiring actual transmission
_of the multimedia information.

A more specifie version of this type of key coding is what
will be referred to in this specification as control information
keying. What is meant by controlled information keying is
where a key code is utilized to access particular types of
commands which can then be vsed to control other items on
the other side of the network,

Such & tablo would then be utilized to access a certain set
of mulmedia information in the network. A final version of
key coding will be called program branching keying and is
described by each of the keys representing a certain branch
jdentification, Thus in this type of key coding the key is
cross referenced to a particular branch of the interactive
mulimedia program where each of the branches allows a
plurality of functions or commands to be accessed in order
to replicate the program model.

The important fealurs that is provided by all of these types
of key coding arrangements is that information already
present on the network can be utilized. Therefore, the

- processing power inherent in the network or the system
being accessed can be utilized rather than having to have to
provide that processing power within the optimization sys-

_tem itself, . A . . L

It is also important to develop means to improve the
ransmission quality of the mulimedis information, for

_ example, the information may be fransmitted 0flizing 2
typloal transmission algorifim such a CCUTT v.32, or Bell
202 with standard communication file data tranafer proto-
cols. The interactive multimedia information could also
utilize specialized protocols that are optimized for the par-
ticular interactive multimedia information that is to be
transmitied. In so doing the algorithm for the compression
algorithm can be interactively matdxed with the transmis-
sion algorithm to provide the highest quelity information
with the maxhnum interactivity with the minimum trans-
mission line.

Referring now to FIG, 4, what is shown is 2 flow chart that
shows the coopexation of the transmission algorithm with
the compression algorithm 1o produce a high quality multi-
mediaimage. The flow chart comprises providing a program
model in which the primary and secondary layers are
separated (block 202). The primary layer it corapressed and
encoded (blocks 204 and 206).

A control element (block 210) is utilized to control &
compression matrix and & transmission matrix. These two
mmatrices comprise a plurality of compression algorithm and
transmission algorithm tespectively that are interactively
controlled such that as the various algorithms are detected
the quality of the multimedia information and the speed of
lhe transmission are interactively determined,

The quality of the information could be determined maru-
ally or through the use of some control civoultry. It should be
understood that these same matrices could also be used on
the secondary layer. It was not shown or descrbed for
purposes of clarity and simpliclty.

v
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Referring now to FIG. 6 what {s shown is a block
representation of a matrix of compression algorithm with
wransmission algorlthm thet could be utilized in accordance
with the present invention, The circles 302 aligned in the
vertical direction are the compression algorithms. The xecl-
angles 304 aligned in the horizontal direction are the trans-
mission algorithms,

For exanple the compregslon algorithms could be JPEG
and a generator with MIDL, Similarly, the transmission
algorthms could be optimized for JFEQ, data compression
for MIDL, or DTMF for key (ransmission type algodthms,
To provide the highest qualily multimedia information while
2t the same fime utilizing minimum bandwideh the different
algorithms can be celected in an interactive manner.

Hence, a fixst compression algorithm conld be selected
along with the fisst transmisslon zlgorithnl, The multimedia
information is reviewed either for image or audio quality
than 2 second compression algorithm is selected. The mul-
timedia information Is reviewed and if fho quality s not
aceeptable then a sacond transmission algorithm is selected,
The quality of the information is reviewed. This process is

. repcated until the highest or desired quality multimedia

»
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information and interactivity speed are provided.

The mullimedia information derived from the compres-
sion/transrnission algorithmy can -be snalog or digital in
nature. However, in a digital signal there are certain other
fentures that can be taken 1o advantage that can be ulilized
in accordance with the present inventlon.

It is known that digital data {aformation is typleally sent
in a file which specifies certain parameters of that data and
the data information itself and within the data information
itgelf is luformation which may not change for a certain set
of files. In the case of an ifage file, the header information

may specify the dimensions, pixel depth, and certain other

5 features of the particular fmage. This file may take up a
. much s twenty percent of the data fle.

Conversely, in a file such as MIDI music filc which
compdse a plurality or 2 sexles of music nates, the header
may include instrument information, related information and
characteristics of that particular file, In both of the above

" meationed exarmples, ‘the header informalion - may not

w
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change, through the use of the optimization method the
gmount of information may be significantly reduced over
Hme,

Hence, in the case of the image file, the header could bé
sent first with no corapression or with Jossless daia com-
pression as the sacondary file because it will always remain
the samo, The date file iteelf can then be compressed down
to its smaller size. :

Another method for enhancing the psychographic param-
elers is Lo provide some form of error detection and adjust-
ment. As has been mentioned before the detection and
adjustment can be accomplished via interpolation of the
ervor. An alternative method of ermor corrector is through an
errar carrection/transmission algorithm. What is meant by
{his, it relating the transmizsion to the compression to
enhance interactivity, )

Tn this type of system before the file is sent the base file
is compressed and then decompressed, This decompressed

file is called an cxpanded compressed base file. The

expanded compressed base file Is then compared to the
ouiginal base file and an emor file is then developed (the error
file being the difference between lhe hase flle and the
expanded compressed base file), The error file is compressed
and sent along with the compressed version of the bage file
down the line, These fles are then combined and decom-



Case 2:07-cv-00056-LDG-GWF

Case 2:07-cv-00056 Document 1-2  Filed 01/16/2007  Page

9
pressed to provide an enhanced image.
Referring now to BIG, 7 it is seen that 2 data file utilizing
this technique could initially be soparated into primary and
_ secondary laycxs, The primary layer could be compressed
using a first compression algodthm, the header could be sent
first glong & frst tansmission path and the compression
signal could be sent along a second transmission path.

"Therefore, the amount of storage necessary for the file is
dignificantly reduced through secondary compression tech-
stiques. This information ¢an then be transmitted or stored
across the network rather than having to have all that
jnformation stored within a particular device within the
optimization system. .

1t should be understood by one of ordinary skill in the art
will recogmize that the nursber of algorithms is not limited
fo the number shown in the figures. In addition it should be
secognized that the order or the selection of the algorithms
could be changed and that would be within the spirit and
scope of the present invention. .

The present invention has been digcugsed in tems of
compressing the primery layer or layer and by compressing
and transmining that primary layer in a pacticnlar way the
interactivity of the system s enhanced. It should be under-
stood that it may be equally important to enbance secondary
layers to produce the same effect.

Therefore, it may be important ta enhance the secondary
layer, it may be important to enhance the primary layer or it
may be imporiant to enhance bath, Therefore, the present
invention through the bse of compression and transmission

- algorithms and throngh tHe psychographic enhancement of

the program madel can enhance interactivity of a multime-
dia systemn.
. Tt should also be understood that the function of the
compresslon and transmission algorithms can also be doos
through other means; for example, a signal generator could
be used to provide the same information, That s, a signal
generator responsive to a particular Inyer or leyer of infor-
mation could be utilized to provide that information or some
level of informadon that is representative of that layer. For
example, 2 tone generator tesponsive to 4 signal from the
secondary layer to provide the tone that would be represen-
tative of that.secondary layer. :

Conversely, some type of graphics generator could be
utflized to raspond to that same type of signal 1o provide a
cortain type of graphic image in 2 video sysiem. Pinally, it
should also be understood that the psychogeaphic pacameters
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MCES 4.
It also'is véry important {n any of the above-mentioned

. entertaifiment systems to have an interactive multimedia
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can be adjusted by human operater or in the altemnative o

be adjusted or modified by an aytomalic means.

The optimized multimedia information from the progeam
source material is then processed by the MCPS 44 (FIG. 2)
to be utilized interactively with IMDs 52. Refecring now to
FIG. 8, what is shown is the preferred embodiment of a
MCES 44, The MCPS comprises a distrbuted computing
architecture 500, The dlstributed computing architecture 500
includes a master nodo 502 that has several server nodes 504
which in tuen are connected 1o several ports 306,

When connected via the exinting networks such as to a
switched telephone network and then on to cannection to the
IMD which has its own processing storage and computing
structure the entite network can be operated as a massive
gdistributed computing environment. This environment
shares all dimensions of computing, storage, transmission
and peripheral resources (printing, product ordering, mailing
functions, etc.). This type of computing architecture would
include dynamic port allocaiion and would include incre-
mexntal failure characteristics to sllow for robustness of the

e
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device 52 which will aliow for the receipt of high quality
multimedia information from MM 42.

FIG, 9 is a preferred embodiment of an interactive nul-
limedia decoder (IMD) 52A, The IMD S52A comprises
several, cormponents, The telephone line {a coupled to a
multimedia modem 522. The multimedia modem is coupled
to a multimedia memory 524 which caq be an expandable
dynamic random access memory (DRAM) 524. The multi-
media modem cldp 522 provides data to a multimedia
decomprossor device 526, The multimedia memory provides
data to praphics/character gensrator 536, speech generator
538 and music synthesizer 540,

Tn addition, the cutput of the generators 536, 538 and 540
are provided to a video control chip 532. Video control 532
provides signals to a standard televistan disptay and receives
signals from a standard television source. The muttimedia
modem 532, the maltimedia memory 524, the multinedia
decompresser 526, the mulimedia digital/andio control 528,
the video contral 532 and music synthesizer 544 arc all
altimately controlled by an interactive control interface 530
which manages the operation of all of the above clements.
The video control 528 is coupled to a standard telephone
keypad input or for a television remote-type device or a
special IMD romote can be utilized in a varety of ways
which-will be discussed in detal] hereinaftor.

Personalized and demographic information (such as the
age, race, sex and other personal characterstics) of the user
can be storcd along with the lechnical information assaci-
ated with the IMD 52 (serlal no., number of generaross, type
etc.). Upon connecting the IMD 52 to the MCPS 44, the
TMD. 52 can both forward this information either at the
boginning of the scssion or any time afterward, The infor-

. mation can then be updated through the MCPS 44 or directly

TMD 52 through selection nsing a keypad or remote contral
or by recelving data trom the MCPS 44,

Anothez mode af operation 1s the delivery of multimedia
during the period when a communication network is not in
use, In this way, large amouats of nivlimedia information
can be efficiently transmitted and stored in the IMD 52 for
later review and enhazced interactivity. .

The function of each of the different components in a
preferred embodiment fs deseribed in a summary fashion
below.

Multimedia Madem 522

A, Responsible for 2l communications between standard
phone line, optional sedal port, interface to multimedia
memory, multimedia decode, audio control, and processor
control modules.

B. Supports standards protogol for half-duplex, full
duplex, and helf-duplex high speed operatian. .

€. On-ohip encode/decode capability, D/A, A/D for vaice,
facsimilc, and date functions.
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D. Dual tone mulii-frequency (DTME) detect and gen-

eration,

7. Auto-detact voice/fucsimile/data switch for transparcot
mode transition.

F. Incorporates controller unit with binary file transfer,
facsimife, data, and voice modes, and optional proprictary

multimadia processor conirol optimized protocol firmware, "

G. Firmware allows IMD to use multimedia rmodem (o
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perform call processing function including telephone call
dialing and connsction, unattended receipt of data and fax
among other functions.

Mullimedia Memory 524

A. Nominal DRAM or VRAM for image mixing/process-
ing, and auxiliary multimedia data store. -

B. Nominal ROM for resident IMD control program.

C. Optional co-resident DRAM for multimedia dara store
and progran/data store.

D. Optional non-valatile storage (extendible),

E. Memory control unit for VRAM/ROM/DRAM and
non-volatile storage. :

Multimedia Decode 526

A, Responsible for real-time decompression of images
wansferred to or stored in the IMD 52,

B. On chip inverse discrete cosine transform processor
with multiple algorithm coding.

C. Reverse quantizer decoder/tables. _

D, Built-in zoom, pan, chroma key, mix from compressed
data incorporates Interfaces to video data bus, mulimedia
memory, multimedia modem, video contral, and micropra-
cessor control sections.

Video Conlrol §32

A. Respansible for all IMD 52 video mixing, enhance-
ments, and display functions. : .

B. Pixel processor for mix, zoom, pan, chroma key,
transform on pixel data, transilions,

- C: Graphics-processor for figures- (e.g., rectengles. with
color fill) generation, sprites, text with foreign characters,
and scrolling. 8 '

D, Digital to analog conversion, analog to NTSC, NTSC
video plus sterco audio to RT%

Graphics/Character, Speech Genesator, Music
Synshesizer 536, 538 and 540

A. Responsible for enhancing received analog/digital
audio, music synthesls generation, and overalt analog mix-
ing and audio effects.

B. Tncorporates decoding burden, -

C. Samplod instrument synthesis from compressed MIDI
input.

D. Built-in micro-controller for multi-task generation,

- B, Dual analog source mix, digital audio and synthesizer
mix, analog andio control (volume, bass, treble, balance) for
output 10 analog left/right audie.

Interactive Multi-Task Processor 530

A. Responsible for multi-task execotion of resident and
downloaded DVMD code for operation in conjunction or
independently of the MCPS.

B. Master/slave microcontroller architecture for multi-
task control of communications, multimedia memory, nul-
timedia decode, digital vidco contxol, digital audio/synthe-
sis, and interface management.

Through the cooperation of the IMM 42, IMD 52 and
MCPS 44, an cnhanced multimodia entertainment system iy
provided. These deviges when connected either through a
petwork or with a television or stereo equipment provide for
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the presentation of multimedia information that has
enhanced quality as well as improved interactivity. In addi-

ton, this type of system will provide the facility to generale -

revenues and track the cheracteristics of individuals whoare
the users of the program source materlal (songs and videos).

Alihough the present inveritlon has been described In
accordance with the embodiments shown in the figures, one
of ordinary skill in the art recopnizes there could be varig-
Yions to the ebodiments and those variations would be
within the spirlt and scope of the present invention. Accord-
ingly, many modifications may be made by one of ordinary

skills in the axt without departing from the spirt and scope

of present invention, the scope of which is defined solely by
the appended claims.

I claim:

1. As interactive music lstening entertainment system
comprising: ’

means for storing a plurality of songs;

means for sélecting one of the plurality of songs from the

storing means;

means for transmitting the one song down a network; and

means responsive to the selecting means for receiving
the one song from the storing means by & recipient; the
receiving means also receiving information concerning
the cost of the one song from the soring means and
including means for limitlng the aumber of plays for
the onc song based on the ezcoding of the one song by
the receiving means, :

2. The system of claim 1 which farther comprises: means
caupled to the storing means for interactively selectively
resording particular songs from the plurality of songs.

3. The system of claim 1 in which the receiving means is
linked to ordering the one song. :

-4, An interaciive multimedia video entertainment system ... .-

comprising:

means for storing & plurality of songs and video inforrna-

tion related to the plurality of songs;

means for sclecting a song and its asgociated video

information from the storing means;
means responsive fo the selectiog meang for transmitting
the one song and its associated video information down
a network; and

means responsive o the selecting means for receiving the
one song and ifs associated yideo information, the
Teceiving means also for receiving information con~
cerning the cost of the one song and its associated video
information from ths storing means, for encoding (he
one song and its agsociated video information to limit
the number of plays, and for counting the number of
times the one song is played and charging the recipient
2 particular price per play.

8, The system of claim 4 In which the receiving means is
linked to ordering the one song and its associated video
information. ' :

6. The syslem of claim 4 which further comprises means
coupled to the'storing means for interactively selectively
recording particular songs and their asgociated video infor-
mation.

7, An interactive multimedia karaoke system comprising:

means for storing multimedia information to allow forthe

production of a video and audio presentation, Lhe video
and audio presontation having multiple music tracks
and multiple vocal tracks;

means for selecting a particular set of multimedia infor-

mation from the storing means;
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means for transmitting the pacticwlar set of multimedia

. Information; and

means regponsive to the selecting and transitting means

for receiving the particular set of multimedia informa-
tion and for substituting for at least oue of the music
tracks as well ag multiple vocal tracks so &g enhance the
quality and interactivity of the particular set of multi-
media information and for encoding the multimedia
information to limit.the number of plays of the muli-
media Information.

8. A multimedia Karaoke entertzimment system compris-
ing: ]

a plurality of monitors for a plurality of enterinment

instruments or vocal tracks, each maonitor related to one
entertainment instmment or vocal irack, each of the
entertalnment instroments and vocal tracks being
related to a track of multimedia Information;

2 plurality of video cameras coupled ta the monitor, each

camera rolatod to one enterteinment inslrument;
means for providing the same mulimedia presentation to
ench of the plurality of monitors; and

means forinteractively substtuting atleast one track from

the plurality of entertzinment instruments or vocal
tracks with one of the tracks of multimedia informa-
tion.

9, The Karaoke enteciainment system of claim 8 in which
the substituting means enhances &t least one track of the
entertainment Instruments or vocal tracks.

0. The Karaoke entertainment system of claim.9 in
which at least onc of the entertainment instruments is a
MIDI guitan ) .

11. The Karaoke entertainment system of claim 10 in
which at least one of the entertainment Instruments is a

12. The system of elaim 8 in which comprises means for
substituting for at least one of tracks with aq image from one
of the video cameras,

13, The system of claim 17 which include color keying the -

video information to each one of the petrformers utilizing the
entertainment instruménts or vocal tracks, .

14, The system of claim 13 which includes color keying
the video cameras to create an interaclive display output,

15. The system of clalm 14 in which the color key is
substiruted for the source program material to produce an
enhanced interactive multimedia video production,

16 An muliimedia Karaoke Inforination entertainment
system comprising:

interactive multimedia mastering system (MM) for

receiving program source material from a network;
an interactive multimedia device (IMD) for sloring pro-
gram gouree material received from the IMM and that
oan select certain program source material from the
MM, and o
multimedia call processing system (MCPS) -that. can
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receive credit or purchase information and can ratrieve
progeam source material to be sent to the MD.
17. The system of claim 16 in which the IMD comprises
a music synthesizer aid at Jeast one multimedia decompres-
sion means which receive analog information nnd digital
information from the MCPS including compressed MIDI
data reprasenting the program sonxce material,
18. The system of claim 16 in which the IMD comprises
a music synthesizer and a key coding roeans which receive
analog and digital information from the MCPS including
compressed MIDI data representing the program soucce
material, . .
19. The system of clabm 17 fn which the multimedia
decompression means is 8 video decampression algorithon
2{). The system of claim 16 in which the MCPS sends the

" getunl program source material over the petwork.

* 21, The system of clatm 17 in which the MCPS send &
purchase information over the nietwork,” .

22. The system of claim 18 which further compiises
means for utilizing the IMD to select individnal program
gource materia! for compilation by the MCPS into a per-
sonalized set of program source material which is then
transmitied down the network to the IMD.

23, The system of claim 18 which furiber compriscs
means for utilizing & telephone handset to select individual
program source matetial for compliation by the MCPS into
g porsonalized set of program source material which is then
delivered Lo & nser. .

24, The system of claim 19 in which the program source
material is a song.

25, The system of claim 19 which further includes a
television and stereo coupled to the IMD for displaying -
audio end video program source material from both the
stored information in the IMD and from the information

within the_

26. The system of claim 25 in which the vocals and
entertainment instruments are separated into separate music
and video tracks; the musle acks being dlstinet enalog
audio, digital audio and MIBI data tracks and the video
tracks being analog video, digital video, compressed video
and keyed program source information.

27. Tho system of claim 26 in which further comprises
means for substitating tracks for the tracks associated with
the program soorce material to allow for teaching.

28, Tha system of clalm 27 in which includes means for
presenting the program source material sich that when
placed on & program monltor it is keyed to a color change to
allow o user to highlight the position of the matecial to the
user. .

29. The system of claim 28 which incledes means for
presenting musical notation associated wilh an individnal
frack that is superimposed on 2 video monitor such that
when there is a color change the current position of the
music will be highlighted.

* & %k
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